
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                            Roy Phillips 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

July 15, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

3. PUBLIC HEARING: A Notice of Public Hearing has been published and hearing to be 
 held for the purpose of receiving public input and comment as required for the 
 following revenue collection and budget related items. At the conclusion of the public 
 Hearing, the Board will consider adoption of Resolution approving the various actions. 
 
 a. Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Placement of the Availability Billing and                            
 Delinquent Account balances on the Mariposa and Tuolumne County Fiscal Year 2025 Tax 
 Rolls for collection 
 

         4. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending June 30, 2024 including        
  summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meeting: 
  Regular Meeting of June 17, 2024 

1



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Information: GM Savidge Providing an Update on LDPCSD Wells  
    b. Discussion / Information: GM Savidge Providing an Update on LDPCSD Valves and Gauges 

          c. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx to update the Bank Signature Cards adding             
   Director Roy Phillips 

      
 7. ADJOURNMENT: 

2



 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From:  Syndie Marchesiello  

Date: July 5, 2024 

Subject: Availability Billing / Delinquent Accounts 

Purpose:                     For the Board of Directors to approve placing the amounts on the tax 

 rolls for collections.         

                    

 

At the beginning of the fiscal year in July the availability lots are billed. The availability fee and 
delinquent charges are placed on the tax rolls for collection.  
 
Per Government Code 61115(b), a notice was posted in the Mariposa Gazette and Union 
Democrat for a Public Hearing held July 15, 2024 at the District office. In addition, a lien may be 
filed on the delinquent properties.  
 
 
Recommendation – The Board of Directors make a motion that states: 
The Board approve resolution 2024-xxxx approving the availability, delinquent charges and 
lien / release fees, to be sent to Mariposa and Tuolumne Counties to be placed on the fiscal 
year 2025 tax rolls for collection with the exception of any balances that have been paid 
prior to placing them on the tax rolls. In addition, to have liens placed on the appropriate 
properties so as to meet the requirements of the counties and aid in collection of those fees.   
 
 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

3



Amount Applied to Mariposa and Tuolumne Co. 

Fiscal Year 2025 Tax Rolls 

 

Mariposa County Availability (Standby) Fee 

$114,372.00 

Tuolumne County Availability (Standby) Fee 

$65,122.50 

Delinquents without Processing Fees 

$46,860.92 

Total $226,355.42 

 

   

APN      Amount                        

021‐110‐010    $1,572.05           

019‐090‐021     $1,655.99 

019‐100‐006    $1,325.33 

019‐070‐005     $1,432.55 

019‐050‐010    $1,034.65 

019‐140‐006    $1,437.34 

021‐230‐019    $921.85 

020‐030‐005    $921.84 

021‐170‐016    $921.85 

019‐120‐018    $1,028.85 

021‐150‐006    $921.20 

021‐110‐013    $1,467.07 

020‐270‐004    $754.09 

019‐090‐036    $921.85 

4



019‐150‐015    $1,049.97 

021‐210‐032    $1,652.63 

021‐160‐003    $1,681.29 

019‐010‐025    $965.69 

001‐020‐014    $1,595.65 

021‐250‐014    $779.22 

019‐060‐024                 $1,455.00 

020‐040‐023    $1067.25 

019‐140‐001    $1,146.42 

020‐070‐038    $921.85 

075‐050‐042     $1,184.19 

076‐090‐008    $1,054.68 

075‐240‐006                     $250.25 

076‐150‐013                 $1,669.97 

075‐170‐029    $1,705.49 

075‐170‐018     $1,950.03 

076‐040‐034                  $3,369.54 

075‐190‐023    $1,184.85 

076‐240‐022    $921.84 

076‐220‐009    $944.54 

075‐080‐005    $1,938.50 

075‐210‐011    $921.85 

076‐250‐007    $534.16 

075‐090‐013    $599.55 

 

5



LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2024-xxx 

Approving Fiscal Year 2025 Availability and Delinquent Charges applied to the tax rolls for collection 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District collects (Water) Availability Charges from vacant 
parcels within its boundaries, as well as collecting delinquent monthly service charges from active 
water customers as authorized in law; and 

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2025 Availability Fees and Delinquent Charges were submitted to the Board, and 
requested certification of the proposed charges to be place on the tax rolls for collection in addition to 
lien and lien release fees, and 

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2025 Availability and Delinquent Charges were duly presented to the public at the 
Special Board Meeting of July 15, 2024 and opportunity for public input provided; and 

WHEREAS, the District must certify the fiscal Year 2025 Availability and Delinquent Charges and submit 
them as approved to the County of Tuolumne and County of Mariposa for collection on the tax 
rolls by August 1st and August 10th of each year. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Availability and Delinquent Charges as submitted are hereby 
certified and approved for submission to the respective counties for collection on the tax rolls. 

This resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services 
District, this 15th day of July 2024 by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES: (0)  

NAYS:        (0) 

ABSENT: (0)  

ABSTAIN:       (0) 
 

 
 

ATTEST: 
          Danny Johnson, President of the Board

 
 
 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, as the duly appointed Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted on the 15th day of July 2024 at the Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Directors. 

6



 

 
      

July 15, 2024 
 
On June 19th, 2024, the crew skillfully repaired a leak in front of Deerwood on Ranchito Drive. They 
excavated and dewatered the area, preparing it for a steel patch that effectively sealed the pipe. To 
facilitate the repair, the Treatment plant and the raw water intake pump were temporarily shut down. 
Additionally, they ensured that all water tanks in the distribution system remained filled, ensuring 
uninterrupted water supply for our customers. The project achieved success, and each crew member 
performed exceptionally well in their respective roles. 
 
Solar: Been working with SiteLogiq to find what is best suited for the District. We have discussed carports, 17 
acre land site for the Community Solar Program, installing panels at the Raw Water Intake and so far have had 
no success. Jessica Ritter, the representative for SiteLogiq is schedule to give a presentation but as of Thursday 
July 11th, I have not received a response. 
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can be reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT- Project Update: Thanks to DWR securing 
an additional $600,000.00 we no longer rely on the State Water Resource Control Board. The project is 
informally progressing, and we’re currently in the process of finalizing the $600,000.00 grant with no 
repayment obligations. Once LDPCSD signs off, the project will officially move forward. We’re now waiting 
for the agreement on the extra funding, and construction will be scheduled to begin during the Winter months. 
 
USDA / FUNDING OPPORTUNITY – Status: We’ve submitted a project summary for the Raw Water 
Intake to explore the possibility of securing additional funds. 
 
DWSRF Treatment Plant Modernization Project –Status: I’ve reviewed the planning document submitted 
by Black Water Engineering through DWSRF. We’ve identified some necessary corrections, and we’ll 
resubmit it in time for the August meeting for further review. Once everyone agrees on the planning document, 
we can initiate the process of seeking funds for the project. The final plan will then be presented with the 
Board of Directors. 
 
NBS Water Rate Study – NBS is still working on finalizing the study. 
 
Operations 
 
Critical Project Updates – Mar-Tech Construction has successfully completed a critical phase of the project 
for the Distribution system. The second phase is scheduled for winter. We’ve achieved full control over water 
flow, directing it from the Central tank to the Coronado tank and Alamo through a single outlet. Previously, we 
had minimal control over both outlets. All customers were informed, and LDPCSD was ready to provide 
bottled water upon request. Additionally, we had a water wagon available for large animals if needed. 
 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

7



Water Distribution System: During the fire response on Sunday, July 7th, approximately five leaks occurred 
due to the rapid opening and closing of fire hydrants, resulting in water hammer. Additionally, there was a leak 
on Zarzamora that kept the crew busy throughout the night. The remaining leaks in the system are being 
addressed by the crew, prioritized based on their level of hazard. In June, a total of 18 service requests were 
successfully completed. 
 
Training - Barry’s Electric will conduct safety awareness training for working with electricity. The training 
will cover both general electricity basics and specifics related to our equipment.” 
 
UPDATE: All operators were in attendance for six hours of safety while working around electricity. 
 
Lead Service Line Inventory – State of California wants us to identify homes built before 1986 and identify the 
Districts and Customers material used for service lines. Our lead worker is working on this project. The goal is 
to have any lead service lines replaced that provide drinking water. This is on the customer side only by the 
customer. Children under 6 and fetuses are at the highest risk. LDPSCD does not have any lead in their service 
lines but we must identify a plan to check the customers’ side by October. Update – Randy and I to attend 
meeting discussing on how to develop and submit a service line material inventory to the Division of 
Drinking Water by October 16, 2024.  
 
Our 5-yard dump truck requires repairs, and we took it to Bonander last Friday. Unfortunately, the dump bed 
won’t stay raised due to hydraulic ram issues, and the parking brake doesn’t hold the truck while loading on an 
incline. To mitigate this dangerous situation, our crew has been using wheel chocks and having an operator 
manually apply the brake. We’re addressing this urgently, but in the meantime, we’ll need to rent another 
dump truck. 
 
Additionally, the Bobcat Skid Steer experienced fuel issues, prompting us to call a service technician. They 
discovered a clogged fuel line check valve in the tank and resolved the problem. 
 
Lastly, our compaction machine broke down, so we had to rent a replacement while it undergoes repairs. The 
team attempted to fix it themselves initially, but were unsuccessful. 
 
 
Administrative 
 

  SAFETY MEETINGS MONTHLY – On June 21st, we received electrical training from a 
vendor, focusing on outdoor hazards during our safety meeting. 

 
 All Annual Evaluations have been reviewed with Employees. 

 
 Distribution Site Tour will be scheduled for cooler weather months Board of Directors. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Dave Savidge, General Manager 
 
 
 
 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                            Roy Phillips 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

June 17, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

Vice President Smith called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. 

Directors present: Johnson, Smith, Warren, Phillips, and Ross 

Also present GM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
      The Board received no public comment 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    None given at this time 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
        Presented by GM Dave Savidge 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending May 31, 2024 including        
  summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Regular Meeting of May 20, 2024 
  Special Meeting of May 29, 2024 
 
  Motion: To approve the consent calendar 
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Warren  Second: Ross 
  Ayes: Warren, Ross, Johnson, Smith, and Phillips 
  Nays: 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Confirmation of the Board Presidents Standing Committee Appointments for the 2024   
        calendar year 
 

  President Johnson appointed Director Roy Phillips to serve on the finance and 
 personnel committees 

 
 
 

  
18



    b.Discussion /Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx approving Fiscal Year 2025 COLA (Cost of  
       Living Adjustment) 
 

  Motion: To approve the resolution approving a four percent (4%) COLA (cost of living 
  for fiscal year 2025 for employees 
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Ross  Second: Smith 
  Ayes: Ross, Smith, Johnson, Warren, and Phillips 
  Nays: 

 
    c. Discussion / Approval regarding a Quote for the Repair of a Flocculator from Industrial  
        Electric 
 

        Motion: To approve the quote for the repair of a flocculator from Industrial Electric in  
       the amount of $2,947.74 

        Votes: Carried 5-0 
   First: Ross  Second: Warren 
  Ayes: Ross, Warren, Johnson, Smith, and Phillips 

 Nays: 
 
    d.Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx approval the LDPCSD 2024-25 Final Budget 
 

  Motion: To approve the resolution approving the LDPCSD 2024-25 final budget 
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Ross  Second: Phillips 
  Ayes: Ross, Phillips, Johnson, Warren, and Smith 

 Nays: 
  
    e. Discussion / Adoption of a Resolution 2024-xxx Calling for a General District       
    Election in Mariposa County 
 

  Motion: To approve the resolution calling for a General District Election in   
  Mariposa County  
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Ross  Second: Smith 
  Ayes: Warren, Smith, Ross, Johnson, and Phillips 
  Abstain: 

 
    f. Discussion / Adoption of a Resolution 2024-xxx Calling for a General District Election in    
 Tuolumne County 
 

  Motion: To approve the resolution calling for a General District Election in   
  Tuolumne County  
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Ross  Second: Warren 
  Ayes: Ross, Warren, Johnson, Smith, and Phillips 
  Abstain: 
 

         g. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx Commending Syndie Marchesiello for her  
        Twenty (20) Years of Service and Dedication to LDPCSD 
  

  Motion: To approve the resolution commending Syndie Marchesiello for her twenty  
     (20) years of service and dedication to LDPCSD  
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Warren  Second: Ross 
  Ayes: Warren, Ross, Johnson, Smith, and Phillips 
  Abstain: 

 19



        h. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx Commending Jose Santana, Randy Gilgo, and 
 Brian Ayala for Obtaining their Backflow Certification  

 
  Motion: To approve the resolution commending Jose Santana, Randy Gilgo, and Brian 

 Ayala for obtaining their backflow certification  
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Ross  Second: Smith 
  Ayes: Ross, Smith, Johnson, Warren, and Phillips 
  Abstain: 
 
 

     i. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx Commending Brian Ayala for obtaining his 
 Grade 2 Water Treatment Certification 

  Motion: To approve the resolution commending Brian Ayala for obtaining his Grade 2 
 Water Treatment Certification  

  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Ross  Second: Smith 
  Ayes: Ross, Smith, Johnson, Warren, and Phillips 
  Abstain: 

 
 
     j. Discussion / Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx Commending Dan Hankemeier for his 
        Years of Service as Board Director to LDPCSD 
 

  Motion: To approve the resolution commending Dan Hankemeier for his 
        Years of Service as Board Director to LDPCSD 
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Smith  Second: Ross 
  Ayes: Smith, Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Phillips 

 Abstain: 
   
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 1:46 p.m. 
 
  Respectfully submitted by, 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary  

20



 

 
 

 

 

To:      Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge  

Date:   July 15th, 2024 

 

Subject:  Update on LDPCSD Wells. 
 
 
Currently the District has 4 wells. Three of which (Ranchito #2, Medina #1 and Medina 
#2) were installed to supply “Emergency” or “Backup” water to the raw water tank to help 
during the drought / low lake level events while the original well (Ranchito #1) was 
installed in the 90’s to meet contract obligations with M.I.D. to subsidize water being sold 
to customers in the district that are outside the M.I.D. P.O.U. (place of use). Since the 
installation of the three new wells, the district has rotated use of each well to cover the 
O.P.U. in order to rotate and limit the water table drawdown on each source, allow for 
sufficient water table recovery of each source and allow time for maintenance on sources 
not being used.  At this time, only Ranchito #2 is fully operational. A description of each 
follows. 
 
 
 
Ranchito 1 –Currently this Well is offline due to pumping of mud and debris. There could 
be a collapse of the Well and probably will have to be inspected with a camera that is 
inserted from the top and sent down to the bottom looking for any kind of collapse or 
failure. This procedure was completed once before during the initial rebuild of the original 
well. Although the video inspection did not find any anomalies at that time, it still may be 
or best or only option to troubleshoot our current problem without having to perform a full 
removal and rebuild again.  
 
Ranchito 2 – Currently the Well is in good operating condition and is pumping a regulated 
60 gpm.  
 
Medina 1 – This well originally performed with no issues, however, after the neighboring 
property installed two new wells onto their property, the districts well (Medina #1) has 
begun to pump more air than water. After an extremely brief meeting and very remiss 
visual inspection by Howk, The well was suggested to be “gaseous” and nothing could be 
done. District staff does not feel this to be true as the well performed and produced with no 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

21



 

issues until the neighboring property installed its two wells. We believe it would be in our 
best interest to have it thoroughly inspected to determine if the problem is somehow 
caused by mechanical, electrical or plumbing issues or investigate if low or no water is the 
cause and potentially need to deepen the well.   This well is currently offline. 
 
Medina 2 – While in operation, there is a tendency to shut itself off consistently and 
unknowingly. Staff has tried several times to replicate and troubleshoot with no luck and 
we will be contacting our well contractor for further assistance. The well is currently 
offline but is still operational enough to use with close monitoring. 
 
 
Maintenance and repairs on all 4 wells has been nonexistent due to lack of funds in the 
budget over the last several years. If we do not address soon we are in jeopardy of losing a 
redundant water supply that is desperately needed. 
 
 

 
 

Recommendation: Information only, no recommendation at this time 

     
. 

  
 

22



 
 

 

 

To:         Board of Directors 

From:    Dave Savidge  

Date:      July 15, 2024 

Subject: Valves and Water Level Gauges 

 

Description –     
 
The District is currently experiencing issues with valving and water level gauge boards at the 
water supply facilities (Sturtevant, Arbolada, Enebro, Coronado, Alamo, Central, Tulipan and 
Lazo). The altitude valves at Alamo and Enebro facilities are currently leaking substantially, and 
are no longer manufactured, making it difficult for repairs. The control valves at Central, Enebro, 
and Tulipan are Bailey control valves which are also no longer manufactured, making it difficult 
to find any replacement parts for them. Tank water level gauge boards are currently inoperable or 
missing all together, these gauges serve as a guide on the outside of the tanks to indicate water 
levels. These need to be replaced immediately to have reliable water level indicators. The current 
sites that are in need of immediate replacement include Sturtevant, Arbolada, Enebro, Coronado, 
Alamo, Central and Lazo.  
 
 
Recommendation: Information Only 
 
 
. 

  
 
 

 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

23



 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2024-xx 

Resolution to update Bank Signature 
Cards on All District Accounts 

 
WHEREAS, the District has had a change in Directors, Staff, and Bank Account which requires an update to 
all banking accounts, as well as open a new business account at PNC / Pinacle Bank, to reflect the current Board 
of Directors and Staff, 

And 
	

WHEREAS, the PNC / Pinacle Business Checking Account requires the log in password, the Local Agency 
Investment Account requires the pin number and the PNC / Pinacle Business Checking account is set up to 
require one (1) signature for the Bank to withdraw funds, however, the District will internally require two 
(2) signatures – one a Director and one a Staff Member, 

 
NOW THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors update the PNC / Pinacle Bank 
accounts, and the Local Agency Investment Fund account to include current Directors and approved staff on 
the signature cards. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, on this 15th day of July, 2024 the Board of Directors for the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District have agreed to update the signature cards for the financial institutions as 
follows: 

Personnel Authorized to 
Transfer Funds and Direct Deposits 

Authorized Signers PNC / Pinacle Business Checking Account          
PNC /Pinacle Business Checking Account LAIF Account 

 

Director Emery Ross           Director Emery Ross 
Director Danny Johnson  Director Danny Johnson 
Director Russ Warren . Director Russ Warren 
Director Mary Smith Director Mary Smith 
Director Roy Phillips                Director Roy Phillips    
Dave Savidge Dave Savidge, General Manager
Syndie Marchesiello   Syndie Marchesiello, Office Manager

 

WHEREFORE, this resolution was passed and adopted this 15th day of July 2024 at the Regular Meeting 
by the Board of Directors by the following vote: 

 
AYES:     

NAYS:  

ABSTAIN:  

 ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 

 

24



 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                              ____________________________________________ 
---------------------------------------------       ----------------------------------------------------------- 
_ 

Syndie Marchesiello, Board Secretary                                   President - Board of Directors – Director Danny Johnson 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly updated on the 15th day of July, 2024 at the 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary

25




